From: Nye, Hillery (SEA) [hnye@prestongates.com]
Sent: Friday, Apnl 25, 2003 11:57 AM
To: Christina Calic; Chris Weinstein (LCA) N
Subject: RE:
Privileged

—-—-- Original Message ---—-

From: John Paddleford [mailto:jpaddle@microsoft.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 11:55 AM

To: Paul Greenberg; Christina Calio

Ce: Hillery Nye (Preston Gates & Ellis); Cindy Charles; Jeff Wallace
Subject: RE:

Paul, I think we have figured a way arcund the FSDK w/ DRM addendum issue.
We can still licenge the SDK to you (and want to) its just takes time to get through all
the correct legal and business buy off.

John

—--- Qriginal Message --——-

From:!: Paul Greenberg [mailto:pgreenberg@MusicNet.com]

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 11:53 AM

To: Christina Calic

Ce: John Paddleford; Hillery Nye (Preston Gates & Ellis); Cindy Charles; Jeff Wallace
Subject: RE:

Christina:
Any ward? n
KIMDIL: z:k
Wit: Arodfelovd
Paul Date: 5~ "% =0

-—== Qriginal Message =~-——

From: Christina Calio [mailto:ccalio@windews.microsoft.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2003 4:04 PM

To: Paul Greenberg

Cc: John Paddleford; Hillery Nye {Preston Gates & Ellis): Cindy Charles; Jeff Wallace
Subject: RE!

Plaintiff’s Exhibit
MS-CC-Bu Q00000365646
7215 HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

Comes V. Microsoft

= - MS-PCAIA 5012178




Checking schedules - am also eager to get this resolved.

---— Criginal Message —---

From: Paul Greenberg [mailto:pgreenberg@Musiciet. conl

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2003 7:29 AM

To: Christina Calio '

Cec: John Paddleford; Millery Nye (Preston Gates & Ellis}; cindy Charles; Jeff Wallace
Subject:

Christina:

As we mentioned, we still haven’t finished discussing the Windows Media Rights Manager
Software Development Kit 9 Series License Agreement and the DRM Addendum Agreement., which
we need to finalize before we can sign the WMA-MusicNet owverall agreement. Can we set up
a time with you, John and Hillery to get these hammered out ASAP? ‘Thanks.

Best,

Paul

Paul Greenkerg

Vice President, Business Development
MusicNet

220 West 42nd Street 16th Floor
New York, NY 10036

(212} B869-2197

pgreenberg@musicnet. com <mailte:pgreenberg@musicnet.com
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